Nimesh Sangani

From: Nimesh Sangani

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 12:33 PM

To: david davidsiddall-law.com

Subject: RE: AFTRCC Coordination Required 0263-EX-CN-2019
Dave,

File Number: 0263-EX-CN-2019 Confirmation Number: EL277097
| don’t see any payment made for this application. So yes you will need to do that as well.

V/r,
Nimesh

From: david davidsiddall-law.com <david@davidsiddall-law.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 11:58 AM

To: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>

Subject: Re: AFTRCC Coordination Required 0263-EX-CN-2019

Nimesh,

Thanks. The request has been submitted to AFTRCC, but they are tied up with their national meeting or something, it
will be next week some time before they get to it.

But can you help me with this: | am missing the “EL” number needed to modify the application. (We are going to delete
request for 2305-2360 MHz.). | also do not have a payment receipt (which would show the EL #.). Can you see if (1) it has
been paid or not, and (2) send me the EL# ?

Thanks. | “always” pay at same time as file, and the EL # is on the payment form for my records, so | don’t know what
happened here.

Regards,

Dave

David R. Siddall
Managing Partner

DS Law, PLLC

1629 K St. NW, Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006
direct: +1 202 559 4690
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From: Nimesh Sangani <Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov>

Date: Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 11:25 AM

To: "david@davidsiddall-law.com" <david@davidsiddall-law.com>
Subject: AFTRCC Coordination Required 0263-EX-CN-2019

David,

For the File Number: 0263-EX-CN-2019, you have a frequency request 2305-2390 MHz. Prior coordination with the
AFTRCC is required for this. Please let me know when you do submit this exhibit.

V/r,

Nimesh Sangani

Federal Communication Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
0: (202) 418-2480



